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From: VBABUFF

To:
Cc: Mallia, Donna P.
Subject: RE: 3696 Actiuns Umiversily ol Phoenix

Date: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 8:19:39 AM

Good Morning [{SNEEN

While | understand the sensitivity of the matter, we need to ensure the folks who are
to take action, based on this letter, are informed of the process. The letter notes the
following:

Just want to ensure the RPOs are prepared to address the issue appropriately.

Thanks- -
rror: AR DN :- -

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 4:36 PM

ro: IR - I - <
c- I -/ 0 - -~

Subject: RE: 3696 Actions University of Phoenix

The calls will be set up after the decisions and actions involving the various schools
have been publicly announced. Since some of the schools are owned by publicly

(21-08490-F) - 000683



traded corporations, and because the actions will potentially impact thousands of Gl
Bill beneficiaries, we're keeping the information “close hold” in order to prevent
misinformed leaks, general panic, and insider trading.

Deputy Director, Program Management
Education Service

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 9:42 AM

To: N > -

Cc: Bogue, Charmain, VBAVACO S 2 2.c0>; Mallia, Donna P.

(@va.gov>
Subject: FW: 3696 Actions University of Phoenix

Importance: High

Good Morning | understand that you are planning on establishing recurring
calls with the field on this issue. Any idea when they will begin? We want to make
sure we are prepared for school responses.

Thanks!

From: Mallia, Donna P. {|SNSIIN 2 220>

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 3:48 PM

vo: I - ISR -

Subject: 3696 Actions University of Phoenix
Importance: High

FYSA

ror: IR &~ IR -~

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 3:27 PM
To: McClellan, Jason, VBAMUSK_a_gov:-; Marsh, Mitzi A. VBASTL

B 2 - co>; Mallia, Donna P. NN @2 0>
co N >0 . -~ IS O

Vd.gov>
Subject: 3696 action(s) University of Phoenix
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

The purpose of this message is to provide attached details regarding University of Phoenix.
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

(21-08490-F) - 000714



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

(21-08490-F) - 000715



(21-08490-F) - 000716



(21-08490-F) - 000717



(21-08490-F) - 000718



(21-08490-F) - 000720



(21-08490-F) - 000721



(21-08490-F) - 000722



(21-08490-F) - 000723



(21-08490-F) - 000724



(21-08490-F) - 000725



(21-08490-F) - 000726



(21-08490-F) - 000727



(21-08490-F) - 000728



(21-08490-F) - 000729



(21-08490-F) - 000730



(21-08490-F) - 000731



(21-08490-F) - 000732



(21-08490-F) - 000733



(21-08490-F) - 000734



(21-08490-F) - 000735



(21-08490-F) - 000736



(21-08490-F) - 000737



(21-08490-F) - 000738



(21-08490-F) - 000739



(21-08490-F) - 000740



(21-08490-F) - 000741



(21-08490-F) - 000742



(21-08490-F) - 000743



(21-08490-F) - 000744



(21-08490-F) - 000745



(21-08490-F) - 000746



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

(21-08490-F) - 000747



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

(21-08490-F) - 000782



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

(21-08490-F) - 000818



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

(21-08490-F) - 000850



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

(21-08490-F) - 000885



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

(21-08490-F) - 000920



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

(21-08490-F) - 000960



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

(21-08490-F) - 001006



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

(21-08490-F) - 001040



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

(21-08490-F) - 001073



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

(21-08490-F) - 001140



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

(21-08490-F) - 001180



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

(21-08490-F) - 001225



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

(21-08490-F) - 001264



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

(21-08490-F) - 001294



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

(21-08490-F) - 001333



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

(21-08490-F) - 001365



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

(21-08490-F) - 001402



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

(21-08490-F) - 001437



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

(21-08490-F) - 001469



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

(21-08490-F) - 001636



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

(21-08490-F) - 001683



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

(21-08490-F) - 001684



(21-08490-F) - 001685



(21-08490-F) - 001686



(21-08490-F) - 001698



(21-08490-F) - 001699



(21-08490-F) - 001700



(21-08490-F) - 001701



(21-08490-F) - 001702



(21-08490-F) - 001710



(21-08490-F) - 001711



(21-08490-F) - 001712



(21-08490-F) - 001720



(21-08490-F) - 001721



(21-08490-F) - 001722



(21-08490-F) - 001723



(21-08490-F) - 001724



(21-08490-F) - 001732



(21-08490-F) - 001733



(21-08490-F) - 001734



(21-08490-F) - 001735



(21-08490-F) - 001736



(21-08490-F) - 001737



(21-08490-F) - 001738



(21-08490-F) - 001739



(21-08490-F) - 001740



(21-08490-F) - 001741



(21-08490-F) - 001742



(21-08490-F) - 001743



(21-08490-F) - 001744



(21-08490-F) - 001745



(21-08490-F) - 001746



(21-08490-F) - 001747



(21-08490-F) - 001748



(21-08490-F) - 001749



(21-08490-F) - 001750



(21-08490-F) - 001751



(21-08490-F) - 001752



(21-08490-F) - 001753



(21-08490-F) - 001754



(21-08490-F) - 001755



(21-08490-F) - 001756



(21-08490-F) - 001757



(21-08490-F) - 001758



(21-08490-F) - 001759



(21-08490-F) - 001760



(21-08490-F) - 001761



(21-08490-F) - 001762



(21-08490-F) - 001763



(21-08490-F) - 001764



(21-08490-F) - 001765



(21-08490-F) - 001766



(21-08490-F) - 001767



(21-08490-F) - 001768



(21-08490-F) - 001769



(21-08490-F) - 001770



(21-08490-F) - 001771



(21-08490-F) - 001772



(21-08490-F) - 001773



(21-08490-F) - 001774



(21-08490-F) - 001775



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

(21-08490-F) - 001776



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

(21-08490-F) - 001831



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

(21-08490-F) - 001893



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

(21-08490-F) - 001954



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

(21-08490-F) - 001993



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

(21-08490-F) - 002023



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

(21-08490-F) - 002024



(21-08490-F) - 002025



(21-08490-F) - 002026



(21-08490-F) - 002027



(21-08490-F) - 002028



(21-08490-F) - 002029



(21-08490-F) - 002030



(21-08490-F) - 002031



(21-08490-F) - 002032



(21-08490-F) - 002033



(21-08490-F) - 002034



(21-08490-F) - 002035



(21-08490-F) - 002036



(21-08490-F) - 002037



(21-08490-F) - 002038



(21-08490-F) - 002039



(21-08490-F) - 002040



(21-08490-F) - 002041



(21-08490-F) - 002042



(21-08490-F) - 002043



(21-08490-F) - 002044



(21-08490-F) - 002045



(21-08490-F) - 002046



(21-08490-F) - 002047



(21-08490-F) - 002048



(21-08490-F) - 002049



(21-08490-F) - 002050



(21-08490-F) - 002051



(21-08490-F) - 002052



(21-08490-F) - 002053



(21-08490-F) - 002054



(21-08490-F) - 002055



(21-08490-F) - 002056



(21-08490-F) - 002057



(21-08490-F) - 002058



(21-08490-F) - 002059



(21-08490-F) - 002060



(21-08490-F) - 002061



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

(21-08490-F) - 002062



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
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